
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director  

DATE: January 13, 2023 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Appointments  

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

There are currently three vacancies on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. Two 
applications have been received since the boards last meeting. The Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board recommends the appointment of Billy Dupras to the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board for a term ending December 31, 2023, and Tabor Medill to the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Board for a term ending December 31, 2024.  
 
Action:  Appoint Billy Dupras to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term ending 
December 31, 2023, and Tabor Medill to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term 
ending December 31, 2024.  
 
 
 


